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Thank you, Mr. Braddock,
 
Received and understood, we will work on the reporting documents and return them to you in a
timely manner.  I will follow up with you if we have any questions.
Phil, thank you for setting up the meeting, and happy to be working with the SC Military
Department.
 
 
 
 
 
Nicki Fiocco (she/her) / Executive Director - SC Service Commission / United Way Association of South Carolina
914 Richland Street, Suite A 200, Columbia, SC, 29201 / tel: 803-608-9143
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From: Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 11:29 AM
To: Nicki Fiocco <nicki.fiocco@uwasc.org>
Cc: msantorum@palmetto.coop; Hamby, Phil <Phil.Hamby@scmd.sc.gov>; Smith, Cynthia
<Cynthia.Smith@scmd.sc.gov>
Subject: Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Thru) funding - AmeriCorps - State Match
 
Ms. Fiocco,
 
As a part of the budget for the Office of the Adjutant General, the State's 2022-2023
General Appropriations Bill includes Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Thru) funding
designated for AmeriCorps (i.e., AmeriCorps - State Match) in the amount of $338,000. 

In accordance with Proviso 117.21. (Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report),
NLT 01 November, organizations receiving state appropriated funds are required to provide
to the State Agency providing those funds certain information and documentation prior to
receiving those funds. 

In addition, the organization is required to submit Quarterly Reports on the status of the
disbursement of those funds, and a final set of reports prior to the end of the Fiscal Year
(prior to 30 Jun 2023). 

The Agency is required to provide this information to the Executive Budget Office, the
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Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and
Means Committee. 

I have attached copies of the forms developed to meet the required request for funds and
the quarterly reporting, as well as a copy of Proviso 117.21. 

Complete the information on the spreadsheets to request the funds and for the accounting
of funds for 1st Quarter of FY 22-23.  Provide me the completed spreadsheets in the
original Excel format, and a copy of the signed forms (.pdf signed electronically is
preferred) as soon as possible. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Ken Braddock 
Chief of Staff for State Operations 
South Carolina Military Department 
Office of the Adjutant General 
1 National Guard Road 
Columbia, SC  29201-4752 

(O) (803) 299-4445

(C) (803) 908-3684
kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov

 

Please note my new email address
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